## SGA 2024-25 Campus Recreation Board Meeting Minutes February 11, 2025

## Leach Center Wet Classroom

#### A. Attendance

- a. Present: Jack Arena, Jonah Calvery, Caroline Swift, Kate Varchetti
- b. Not Present: Asha Advani, Cassie Hiatt, Ivy Johnson, Grace Patterson, Freddy Juarez
- c. Ex-Officio: David Peters (present), Chris Morris (excused)
- d. Guests: None
- B. Approval of Minutes
  - a. January 28, 2025 meeting. Motion to approve: Varchetti. Seconded by: Swift. Passed 4-0.
- C. General News & Updates
  - a. Campus Recreation (Morris / Peters)
    - Peters reported that the MCF was looking a little rough after the winter weather and recent rugby match, but with the weather nice in recent weeks students have still been at the fields at above average numbers. The lakefront reopened and has enjoyed good usage during the unseasonably warm weather.
  - b. Rec Board (Hiatt / Arena) Arena reminded present board members to try to get shadow shifts scheduled as soon as possible.

#### D. Liaison & Committee Reports

- Sport Facilities and Programs (Advani)
  Arena shared Advani's written report noting updates to the RSP, repairs from May tornado damage. Intramural Sports numbers are up so far this year.
- b. Marketing (Varchetti) Provided overview of Marketing efforts and discussed Market Wednesday outreach. New stickers on the way!
- Fitness Facilities & Programs (Calvary)
  Fitness participated in Live Well Day on February 5 and has Exercise is Medicine events as part of
  Campus Rec's SPARK Week February 24-28. Leach & Fitness will host Stressbuster Day with CAPS in
  April.
- E. Old & Continuing Business
  - a. Accessibility Resource Project (Arena)
    - Arena and Swift reported that next steps include a meeting between Rec Board and the Office of Accessibility Services. Will work to define the needs in consultation with OAS participants.
  - b. Late Night at Leach Event with Sophomore Class Council (Arena)
    - i. Wed Mar 26 with Sports Focus
      - Will connect with Sport Club Council to determine interest from clubs to participate. Looking to offer quick activities. Considering various prizes for participation in multiple events and for best scores in each event. Budget is \$1,000, shared with Sophomore Class Council.
  - c. Narcan Trainings (Arena)
    - Rec Board to schedule time to meet with Juan at CHAW and discuss opportunities for Campus Rec hosted Narcan trainings in late March & April.
- F. New Business
  - a. Potential Partnership Events (Arena)

### SGA 2024-25 Campus Recreation Board Meeting Minutes February 11, 2025

# Leach Center Wet Classroom

- i. SGA Golden Week (March 3-6) Rec Board to provide games at event during week.
- ii. Junior Class Council Pending further conversation for any partnership.
- b. New Initiatives (Arena)
  - i. Virtual Facility Maps
  - ii. Equipment Checkout Packages No substantial updates on new initiatives.
- G. Final Announcements
  - a. Upcoming Meetings (Arena)
- H. Adjournment

#### Next Meeting & Future Meeting Schedule

- Tuesday, March 4<sup>th</sup>, 3:00 pm, Leach Wet Classroom
- Tuesday, March 25<sup>th</sup>, 3:30 pm, Leach Atrium (Late Night at Leach Final Prep)
- Tuesday, April 8<sup>th</sup>, 3:00 pm, TBD